Roxanne Maher

From: Ty Lamb

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2025 1:11 PM

To: Roxanne Maher

Subject: Ref information from - Archaeology Circuit Rider Preservation Connecticut
Roxanne,

I would like to include this e-mail as reference material for my proposed agenda point concerning the
next TC - LUPW meeting.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

Yr.,
Ty Lamb

Hello Karen,

You never need to apologize for help! | am happy to supply it how | can and welcome the chance to assist
you in the important work of preservation.

In my limited experience, | have always seen the Town appoint a Study Committee to create the Study
Report for a new Local Designation, regardless of existing Historic District Commissions. The exact
wording of CGS Section 7-147b(a) makes it clear, to my reading, that the Town Council still needs to
approve the appointment of the HDC to a historic district study committee for the purpose of making an
investigation and submitting a report. 7-147c¢(b) specifically states "by following the procedure for
creation... in section 7-147b." So, | would say explicitly that you NEED approval from the Town Council
before you can move forward with a Study Report.

I've CC'd my colleague Stacey Vairo who does Historic District Commission Trainings, and our colleague
Mary Dunne from the State Historic Preservation Office who reviews Study Reports and also does
Historic District Commission Trainings. If they have anything else to add or correct, please feel free to
jumpin.

Best,
Stefon

Stefon Danczuk
Archaeology Circuit Rider
Preservation Connecticut
940 Whitney Ave
Hamden, CT 06517
475-355-8287 (cell)



